AGREEMENT

COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 425

BOARD OF EDUCATION

AND

INDIAN CREEK EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

2019 - 2020

2020 - 2021

2021 - 2022

2022 - 2023

2023 - 2024

Table of Contents

1	
ARTICLE I1	
Agreement and Recognition1	
ARTICLE II1	l
Management Rights1)
ARTICLE III	
Association Privileges	•
Section 1 – Dues Deduction	2
Section 2 – Use of Equipment	3
Section 3 - Use of Interschool Delivery	3
Section 4 - Use of Facilities	3
Section 5 – Transaction of Association Business	3
Section 6 – Association Leave	4
ARTICLE IV	- ∡
Negotiations	5
ARTICLE V	5
Continuity of Operations	5
ARTICLE VI	5
Teaching Hours and Work Loads	5
Section 1 – School Prep Planning Session	5
Section 2 - Teaching Assignments	5
Section 3 - Length of Teacher Workday	. 6
Section 4 - Personnel File	. o 6
Section 5 - Staff Meeting	. ი გ
Section 6 - Dismissal Time	. 6
Section 7 - Parent-Teacher Conferences	
Section 8 - End of Grading Period	. 6
Section 9 - School Calendar	ں .,
Section 10 - Master Schedule	u
Section 11 - Safety	/
Section 12 - Planning Time	f
ARTICLE VII	/

Grievance Procedures
Section 1 – Definition
Section 2 - Procedure
Section 3 - Informal Conference
Section 4 - Formal Procedure for Adjustment of Grievances
- Superintendent
Section 6 - Bypass to Arbitration
Section 7 - Class Grievances
Section 6 - Association Participation - Teacher Not Represented
ARTICLE VIII
Compensation
Section 1 - Placement on Salary Schedule
- Salaty Phyments
Section 3 - Teacher Retirement Contributions
Social 4 - I muon Reimbursement and Salary Schedule Advancement
A. Tuition Reimbursement
Barary Schedule Advancement
5 - Auditional Education Required
- 122 Shellered Annuity Program
manual of the ma
Section 6 - Home 1 utoring
- Substitute Pay
10 - School Frep Planning Session Pay
Total 11 - Teaching Overload
Datacuticular Dunes
Schedules and Extracurricular Schedules
Touchers on the Salary Schedule
LEGY CO
Teave for timesa
Zeare of Ausence
Section 3 - Child Care Leave
16

CTATE AN	17
Section 4 - Family and Medical Leave (FMLA)	18
Section 5 - Personal Leave	
Section 6 - Release Time	19
ARTICLE X	19
The Allmonton	
Coeffor 1 Fligibility	19
Section 2 - Procedures	19
Section 3 – Benefit	20
A. Stipend	20
B. Accumulated Sick Days	20
B. Accumulated Sick Days Section 4 - Program Duration	21
Section 4 - Program Duration	21
ARTICLE XI	21
Final Provisions	
ARTICLE XII	
Duration and Termination	
ARTICLE XIII	22
Tahor Management	22
Section 1 - Labor Relations Committee	
ADDENNIY A	23
Salary Schedule	23
APPENDIX B	24
APPENDIX B Extra-Curricular Schedule	24
Extra-Curricular Schedule	40

ARTICLE I

Agreement and Recognition

Section 1

This agreement is entered into on August 24, 2019 between the Board of Education of Community Unit School District No. 425, DeKalb County, Illinois, hereafter referred to as the "Board," and the Indian Creek Education Association, hereafter referred to as the "Association," affiliated with the Illinois Education Association and the National Education Association.

Section 2

The Board recognizes the Association as the sole and exclusive bargaining agent for all licensed classroom teachers under contract or on approved leave. This includes classroom teachers, specialized teachers (i.e., art, music, physical education), counselors, social workers and media specialists. The term "teacher" when used hereinafter in the agreement shall refer to all professional employees represented by the Association in the bargaining unit as above defined.

ARTICLE II

Management Rights

Section 1

The Board on its own behalf and on behalf of the electors of the district, hereby retains and reserves unto itself, without limitation, all powers, rights, authority, duties, and responsibilities conferred upon and vested in it by the laws and the constitution of the State of Illinois and of the United States, including, but without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the right:

- A. To the executive management and administrative control of the school system and its properties and facilities, and the activities of its employees;
- B. To hire all employees and, subject to the provisions of law, to determine their qualifications and the conditions for their continued employment, or their dismissal or demotion; and to promote and transfer all such employees;
- C. To establish grades and courses of instruction, including special programs, and provide for the athletic, recreational and social events for students, all as deemed necessary or advisable by the Board;
- D. To decide upon the means and methods of instruction, and the duties, responsibilities, and assignments of teachers and other employees with respect

thereto, and with respect to administrative and non-teaching activities, and the terms and conditions of employment.

Section 2

The exercise of the foregoing powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities by the Board, the adoption of policies, rules, regulations, and practices in furtherance thereof, and the use of judgment and discretion in connection therewith shall be limited only by the specific and expressed terms of this agreement, and then only to the extent such specific and expressed terms hereof are in conformance with the constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois and the constitution and laws of the United States.

ARTICLE III

Association Privileges

Section 1 - Dues Deduction

The District Financial Office shall deduct from each Association member's pay the current dues of the ICEA and its affiliated organizations provided the Board has received authorization from the Association.

- A. Pursuant to such authorization the District Financial Office shall deduct such dues from the regular salary check of the Association member in the following manner. ICEA affiliated organizations shall be deducted annually over 16 pay periods during the months of September through April and the ICEA dues shall be collected in the month of May in two equal amounts.
- B. Such authorization shall be submitted to the District Financial Office 14 days prior to the first September pay day.

Section 2 - Use of Equipment

- A. The Association shall not be denied the reasonable use of district equipment to conduct Association business including the use of digital equipment and whiteboards. Such use of district equipment will in no manner interfere with the educational program of the district.
- B. The Association shall have the right to post a reasonable volume of notices of its activities and matters of Association concern(s) on teacher bulletin boards, at least one of which shall be provided in each school building at the Association's cost. A copy of all materials posted shall be provided to the building Principal at the time of or prior to the posting.

Section 3 - Use of Interschool Delivery

The Association shall have the right to distribute a reasonable number of appropriate announcements through the district delivery service, in faculty mailboxes, or e-mail.

Section 4 - Use of Facilities

- A. The Association shall not be denied the reasonable use of meeting space in school facilities for Association meetings, provided such meetings neither interfere with instructional and extracurricular programs of the school district nor conflicts with school events or employee's assignments.
- B. The Association shall have the right to store a file cabinet within a classroom of the Association's choosing.

Section 5 - Transaction of Association Business

- A. Duly authorized representatives of the Association and their respective affiliates shall have the right to transact official Association business on school property at all reasonable times, provided that this shall not interfere with or interrupt the scheduled instructional programs.
- B. The Association officers may use their preparation time to attend to lawful Association business, provided that this shall not interfere with the educational program of the district.

Section 6 - Association Leave

- A. In the event that the Association desires to send appointed representatives to local, state, or national conferences or on other business pertinent to Association affairs, these representatives shall be excused without loss of salary for an aggregate amount of at least twelve (12) days in any school term, limited to three (3) days per individual unless approved by the superintendent. A written notification of leave shall be submitted to the Superintendent at least four (4) school days prior to the use of any leave days provided for in this section. Substitute costs shall be paid by the Association at the time the request for leave is submitted. The Association President will be given a receipt to evidence such payment.
- B. In the event a teacher is elected or appointed to a state or national office or committee affiliated with the Association, the Board shall grant him/her a minimum of four (4) leave days with pay for conducting state or national association business. A written notice of such leave shall be made to the Superintendent at least four (4) days prior to the use of such leave. Substitute costs shall be paid by the Association at the time the request for leave is submitted. The Association President will be given a receipt to evidence such payment.

ARTICLE IV

Negotiations

Section 1

Neither party shall have any control over the selection or number of representatives on either negotiations team. The parties mutually pledge that their representatives shall have all necessary power and authority to make proposals, consider proposals, and make counter proposals in the course of negotiations. The agreement shall not be binding until after ratified by the Board and the Association.

Section 2

Negotiations for a subsequent contract shall begin at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the existing contract unless it is initially agreed by both parties to begin at a later date. Collective bargaining shall be conducted as per the Illinois Educational Labor Relations Act and the rules and regulations of the Labor Relations Board.

Section 3

The negotiation teams shall agree to share digitally a set of minutes of each session. The minutes shall reflect the general tone of the discussions, but shall in no instance attempt to keep word-forword statements made by any participant. The exception will be that when the participants reach an agreement, the item will be reduced to writing and initialed by the spokesperson for each team. All items initialed in this fashion shall become part of the total tentative agreement that is submitted to the Board and the Association for ratification. When necessary, provisions in the agreement shall be reflected in the individual teacher's contract. The agreement shall not discriminate against any member of the teaching profession due to the individual's membership or lack of membership in any teachers' organization. There shall be no reprisals made against any teacher for participation in the negotiation process.

Section 4

In the event that no agreement is reached 15 days before the start of the school year, an impasse should be declared or invoked. Then the parties shall follow the rules and regulations governing impasse as set forth in the Illinois Educational Labor Relations Act. It is agreed that the parties will jointly request the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service (FMCS) if either party to this agreement declares impasse. Should FMCS be unavailable, the parties shall immediately commence discussions as to a replacement. In the event that the parties cannot agree upon a replacement, the Illinois Educational Labor Relations Board shall be notified.

ARTICLE V

Continuity of Operations

Section 1

The Association shall not cause, engage in, or sanction any strike or interruption of normal school operations, nor shall there be any strike or interruption of work during the term of this agreement because of any disputes or disagreements between any persons who are not signatory parties of this agreement.

Section 2

The Board agrees that there will be no lockout of the Association or Association members during the life of this agreement.

ARTICLE VI

Teaching Hours and Work Loads

Section 1 - School Prep Planning Session

All teachers shall work in their assigned building a minimum of ten hours prior to the opening of school in August each year, preparing their rooms and planning for the school year. The ten hours must be arranged with, and supervised by a school administrator. (See Article VIII, Section 10 – "School Prep Planning Session Pay".)

Section 2 - Teaching Assignments

The teachers will be notified of their tentative assignments for the following school year by the last day of pupil attendance. A teacher may be assigned to any subjects or teaching position in Community Unit School District No. 425 for which he/she is qualified. Any such assignment or change of assignment will not be made unless a private conference is first held with the individual or individuals concerned. At said conference the teacher may be accompanied by a teacher or district employee of his or her choosing. A person involuntarily transferred will be considered for staff openings the following year.

Section 3 - Length of Teacher Workday

All teachers are required to be in the school building 30 minutes before school begins and 30 minutes after student dismissal.

Section 4 - Personnel File

No evaluative materials shall be placed in the official file of a bargaining unit member unless the employee has had an opportunity to read such material. The employee will acknowledge that the materials have been received by affixing her/his signature on the copy to be read.

Section 5 - Staff Meeting

Once a month, the administrative staff may call a district level or building meeting not to exceed 45 minutes, immediately before school or after school. On the days the meeting is held in the morning before school starts, the attending teaching staff will be dismissed upon bus departure.

Section 6 - Dismissal Time

On days preceding Thanksgiving, winter break and spring break, and the last teacher workday, the teacher's workday shall end at 2:15 p.m. or otherwise consistent with Illinois State Law. On Fridays, the day shall end upon student bus departure unless it is the end of the grading period.

Section 7 - Parent-Teacher Conferences

Following an early school dismissal (set at the discretion of the superintendent, but no later than 2:15 p.m.), scheduled parent-teacher conferences will be conducted over two-day conference times that shall not exceed seven (7) hours.

Section 8 - End of Grading Period

Students will be dismissed at 2:15 p.m. on the last day of each grading period with teachers staying until 3:30 p.m. Should there be a teacher institute day on the first day after winter break, and that day is considered to be the end of the second quarter, teachers will be released from the Teacher Institute following winter break at 2:15 p.m. and stay until 3:30 p.m.

Section 9 - School Calendar

The district will prepare a tentative school calendar of 183 school days plus 5 emergency days for each school year in this contract, which shall be posted on the teachers' bulletin board in each building on or before February 15. All teachers covered by this agreement may submit their suggestions or comment in writing to the Association concerning the tentative calendar no later than March 1. The Association shall appoint one association member from each of the buildings in the district to work collaboratively with the superintendent in the preparation and recommendation of the school calendar. A final calendar shall be in place by May 1. If necessary, the district may use e-learning days in lieu of rescheduling emergency days.

Section 10 - Master Schedule

The district will prepare a tentative master schedule which shall be posted on the teachers' bulletin board in each building on or before April 1. All teachers covered by this agreement may submit

their suggestions or comments to the Association concerning the tentative schedule not later than May 1.

Section 11 - Safety

Teaching staff shall not be required to work under conditions which are determined to be unsafe in the opinion of the building principal.

Section 12 - Planning Time

Each full-time bargaining unit member shall be provided with a minimum of three hundred (300) minutes planning time per week. The planning time per week for those members who are part-time employees shall be prorated accordingly.

ARTICLE VII

Grievance Procedures

Section 1 - Definition

A grievance shall mean only a complaint by the Association and/or the teacher that there has been an alleged violation or misapplication of any of the specific provisions of the agreement and that such grievance must be filed 15 school days from the time of the original occurrence of the event complained of or the knowledge of same, whichever occurs later; and further, every teacher covered by this agreement shall have the right to present grievances in accordance with the following procedures. The written information contained in the filed grievance shall include:

- A. A description of the specific grounds of the grievance, including names, dates, and places necessary for a complete understanding of the grievance;
- B. A listing of the provisions of this agreement which are alleged to have been violated, or misapplied;
- C. A listing of specific actions requested of the administration which will remedy the grievance.

For purposes of this article, school days will be defined as days school is in session.

Section 2 - Procedure

Any teacher may at any time present grievances to the administration without the intervention of the Association, provided that the Association has been given the opportunity to be present at all meetings beyond the building level. The failure of a teacher or the Association to act within the time limits will act as a bar to any further appeal, and an administrator's failure to render a decision or meet within the time limits set forth shall permit the teacher(s) or Association to proceed to the

next step. Time limits may be extended only by mutual agreement. Hearings and conferences held under this procedure shall be conducted by mutual agreement.

Section 3 - Informal Conference

Before a grievance is filed, a sincere attempt should be made to resolve any difference informally between the aggrieved and the administrator.

Section 4 - Formal Procedure for Adjustment of Grievances

- A. First Stage. The filing of the grievance at the first stage must be within fifteen (15) school days of the original occurrence of the grievance. The meeting with the immediate supervisor will take place within five (5) school days of the receipt of the written grievance. The immediate supervisor, who has authority to make a decision on the grievance, shall make such decision and communicate it in writing within five (5) school days after the meeting, to the teacher, superintendent, and the Association president.
- B. Second Stage. In the event a grievance has not been satisfactorily resolved at the first stage, the aggrieved teacher and his/her Association designee will file, within ten (10) school days of the receipt of the immediate supervisor's written decision or answer at the first stage, a letter to the superintendent requesting a meeting. Within ten (10) school days after such written grievance is received by the superintendent, the aggrieved, the supervisor, and/or the superintendent or his designee will meet to resolve the grievance. The superintendent will file an answer within ten (10) school days of the second stage grievance meeting and will communicate it in writing to the teacher, the supervisor and Association president.
- C. Third Stage. If the grievance is not resolved satisfactorily to the grievant and the Association after the second stage, there shall be a third step of impartial arbitration. The Association may submit in writing, within thirty (30) days of the director's decision, a request to enter into binding arbitration.

The parties shall jointly request the American Arbitration Association to submit to them a list of arbitrators' names and qualifications. Either party may reject one list in its entirety and request that another list be submitted. From such list, the party initially requesting the arbitration shall strike two names and the other party shall then strike two names. The person whose name remains shall be the arbitrator. The arbitrator selected shall be jointly notified of his selection and requested to contact the parties with respect to setting up a time for a hearing.

All expenses incurred shall be shared equally by the Board and Association. It is understood that such expenses shall be limited to the arbitrator's fee. Any legal expenses incurred shall be paid for by the party engaging the legal counsel.

Insofar as such arbitration is limited solely and simply to interpretation and implementation of the terms of this agreement, both parties agree to abide by the results of the findings of the arbitrator. The arbitrator shall not have the power to add to, subtract from, alter, or modify in any way any terms of this agreement. It shall be the function of the arbitrator, and he shall be empowered, except as his powers are limited below, after due investigation, to make a decision in cases of alleged violation of the specific articles and sections of this agreement.

- 1. He shall have no power to establish salary structures.
- 2. He shall have no power to change any practice, policy, or rule of the Board, nor to substitute his judgment for that of the Board as to the reasonableness of any such practice, policy, rule, or any action taken by the Board. His powers shall be limited to deciding whether the Board has violated the expressed articles or sections of the agreement.
- 3. All claims for back wages shall be limited to the amount of wages that an employee would have otherwise earned, less any unemployment or other compensation that he may have received from any source during the period of back pay. No decision in any case shall require a retroactive wage adjustment in any other case. In any case, an award shall not go back further than the beginning date of this agreement.
- 4. Any grievance occurring during the period between the termination date of this agreement and the effective date of a new agreement shall not be processed if the remedy sought would have an impact on the negotiations in progress. Any grievance which arose prior to the effective date of this agreement shall not be processed.
- 5. The fact that the grievance has been considered by the parties in the preceding steps of the grievance shall not constitute a waiver of jurisdictional limitations upon the arbitrator in this agreement.
- 6. If either party requests a transcript of the proceedings, that party shall bear the full cost of that transcript. If both parties order a transcript, the cost of the two transcripts shall be divided equally between the Board and the Association.

Section 5 - Bypass to Superintendent

If the Association and the superintendent agree, stage one of the grievance procedure may be bypassed and the grievance brought directly to stage two.

Section 6 - Bypass to Arbitration

If the superintendent and the Association agree, a grievance may be submitted directly to arbitration.

Section 7 - Class Grievances

Class grievances involving one or more teachers, or one or more supervisors, and grievances above the building level may be initially filed by the Association at stage two.

Section 8 - Association Participation - Teacher Not Represented

When a teacher is not represented by the Association, the Association shall reserve the right to have its local building representative and/or Association representative at stage two. Any grievance processed without the intervention of the Association or any settlement agreed to without the agreement of the Association shall not be precedent setting.

ARTICLE VIII

Compensation

Section 1 - Placement on Salary Schedule

Employees covered under this bargaining agreement shall receive compensation in accordance with the salary schedules attached hereto as Appendix A.

All certified classroom teachers shall be placed on the approved salary schedule for the year of employment. Movement on the salary schedule shall be limited to one vertical step during each year of employment. Teaching experience gained both inside and outside of Community Unit School District No. 425 shall be recognized for advancement on the salary schedule based on the following criteria:

- A. No more than one year's credit will be granted for any one year of work.
- B. Teachers who teach less than a full year must have taught at least 120 full days in a year to receive credit for that year.
- C. Teachers who teach less than a full day must teach the equivalent of 120 full days to receive credit for a year's service (i.e., half-time teachers would not receive credit for a year's experience until they had completed two years of service).
- D. Teachers must have held a valid teaching certificate and must have been employed in a position for which certification was required by the State of Illinois at the time the experience was gained.
- E. Teachers with prior experience may receive up to full credit for all of such prior experience. The teacher will receive written notice confirming the prior experience allowed and salary schedule placement. Annually, the Superintendent will notify the ICEA President of the prior experience credit allowed for newly employed teachers.

- F. Eligible teachers shall annually receive a single step advancement on the salary schedule for the duration of the collective bargaining agreement.
- G. Each teacher shall receive notification of his/her projected salary schedule progression for the duration of the current collective bargaining agreement. It is acknowledged that the projected calculation illustrated in the individual notification will not address any lane movement that may occur during the period of this agreement, and will only show step progression within the teacher's current lane placement. It is further acknowledged that once a teacher reaches the bottom step in his/her respective lane, no further step advancement shall occur

Section 2 - Salary Payments

The annual salary shall be divided into 24 equal installments, less such deductions as are required, and will be payable by the 8th and 22nd day of each calendar month. If the pay period is on Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, payment will be on the preceding workday. Salary payment will be made by direct deposit unless notification has been submitted to the district office by September 1st. The Board requests that checks be cashed before the end of the calendar month. The usual deductions from salary consist of the following:

- A. Teacher retirement if applicable
- B. Federal and state income taxes
- C. Insurance if applicable
- D. IEA and NEA dues (16 pay periods) when authorized in writing

Section 3 - Teacher Retirement Contributions

In accordance with guidelines set by the U. S. Internal Revenue Service and the Illinois Teachers' Retirement System, the Board shall make teacher retirement payments directly to the Illinois Teachers' Retirement System. In addition to the gross compensation paid to a teacher, the Board shall pick up and pay on the teacher's behalf, 9.8901% the teacher's base salary as described in the salary schedule attached hereto to the Illinois Teachers' Retirement System. It is the intention of the parties to qualify all such payments picked up and paid by the Board on the teacher's behalf as employer payments pursuant to Section 414(h) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The teacher shall have no right or claim to the funds so remitted except as they may subsequently become available from the Illinois Teachers' Retirement System upon retirement or resignation.

Section 4 - Tuition Reimbursement and Salary Schedule Advancement

A. Tuition Reimbursement

A full-time teacher shall be eligible for tuition reimbursement by meeting all of the following requirements:

- The coursework has been pre-approved in writing by the Superintendent and must be offered by a regionally accredited institution at the graduate course level, unless otherwise approved by the Superintendent.
- 2. The teacher must have successfully completed the course with a grade of "B" or better.
- 3. The institution may not award more than four (4) semester hours of credit for the course.
- 4. The course may not have been previously taken or completed by the teacher.
- 5. No more than one (1) course per semester may be taken during the school year unless otherwise approved by the Superintendent.
- 6. Requests for approval for summer courses must be received by the Superintendent no later than May 31.

Teachers who meet all of the above requirements will be reimbursed at an amount not to exceed the actual cost of the credit or the per credit tuition rate at Northern Illinois University, whichever is less. No more than six (6) semester hours of credit will be reimbursed annually. Courses leading to an Illinois administrator license will not be subject to reimbursement unless otherwise approved by the Superintendent.

In order to receive tuition reimbursement, the teacher must submit the request on a form provided by the District along with a copy of the official transcript (which may be digital) noting the course(s) taken and successful completion. Such form and transcript must be received by the Superintendent no later than 45 days after the posting of final grades by the graduate institution.

In order to be eligible for tuition reimbursement, the teacher must return to District employment in the year following receipt of reimbursement and remain employed by the District for at least one (1) calendar year following reimbursement. Failure to complete this requirement will require the repayment of the received tuition reimbursement within ten (10) days of the date of voluntary termination. This requirement will not apply to teachers involuntarily terminated due to reduction-in-force, non-renewal, or dismissal for cause prior to receipt of the reimbursement.

B. Salary Schedule Advancement

In order for coursework to be eligible for salary schedule advancement, the coursework must meet all of the requirements noted above for Tuition Reimbursement. In order to receive salary advancement credit beginning at the start of the school year, the official transcript evidencing successful course or degree completion must be submitted no later than September1st. Transcripts received on or before February 1st of the school year will entitle the teacher to salary advancement credit at the beginning of the second semester.

Salary schedule advancement will only be available for courses successfully completed after the last, highest earned degree.

Section 5 - Additional Education Required

The Board will reimburse a teacher for the required costs incurred by the teacher to take course work at a regionally accredited college or university, if such course work is taken at the request of the Board. Teachers will be required to take this course work at Northern Illinois University if the program is offered at that facility. If coursework must be taken at a college or university other than Northern Illinois, approval of the college or university to be attended must be given by the Superintendent prior to enrollment. Reimbursement for required costs incurred shall be made after the teacher provides evidence of successful completion and presents paid receipts for tuition and other approved costs. Costs to be reimbursed shall include tuition, mileage, and room and board, dependent upon the situation and prior approval by the Superintendent.

Section 6 - Tax Sheltered Annuity Program

The Board has authorized staff participation in the tax-sheltered annuity program (Code Sec.403B). Persons desiring to participate in this program should contact, through school authorities, the insurance representative for more details about the program. In order to participate, eligible teachers must submit voluntary payroll deduction forms on or before May 15 or December 15 of each school term in order that the proper payroll deductions may be completed.

Section 7 - Insurance Program

All teachers shall be eligible to participate in group medical-life and/or a group income protection policy and group life insurance as provided by the Board. In the event that the individual monthly premium for said insurance coverage exceeds \$275 the Board will pay 50% and the employees will pay 50% of the increased costs.

All teachers who opt to participate in the Board insurance plan shall be enrolled at their option in any of the plans offered.

A committee consisting of up to 4 members appointed by the Association and up to 4 members appointed by the Board will be established to monitor the current insurance coverage, explore options to maintain coverage, and restrain cost increases. The committee shall meet at least two times a year at mutually agreed times and places. An insurance agent or broker shall be invited to

attend at least one insurance committee meeting. The Joint Insurance Committee may make an annual report with recommendations to the Board of Education. The Board shall retain final authority on any changes in the current health insurance.

Section 8 - Home Tutoring

The rate of pay for tutoring home- or hospital-bound students shall be at least \$25.00 per hour. Teachers involved in other teaching assignments, such as adult classes, outside the regular teaching schedule shall be paid according to the rate in effect at the time.

Section 9 - Substitute Pay

Teacher substitution during the school day by the regular staff shall be paid at a rate of \$25.00 per hour, rounded to the nearest quarter hour and paid in quarter hour (i.e., 15 minute) increments. Teachers will not be paid when substituting in place of their regular assignment. Accumulated substitute hours shall be turned in at the end of each month and shall be paid the following month.

Section 10 - School Prep Planning Session Pay

Teachers will be paid the current substitute rate per day for their participation in the planning days required in Article VI, Section 1. Payment for these days of work shall be included as extra pay in the September paycheck. Teachers are expected to work 10 total hours in 1-hour increments with a minimum of 2 hours with an administrator present.

Section 11 - Teaching Overload

Any teacher who volunteers or is required to give up his/her individual planning period for either the full school year or one (1) full semester will be paid at the rate of one-eighth (1/8) of his/her regular base salary for the loss of the individual planning period. For example, a teacher whose annual regular base salary is \$50,000 and is assigned the additional teaching load in lieu of individual plan time will be paid an additional \$6,250 (1/8 X \$50,000).

Section 12 - Extracurricular Duties

The Board and Association shall maintain an extra-curricular committee comprised of the Superintendent, a Board member, and three association members as designated by the association leadership.

Teachers will not be required to accept extracurricular duties.

Section 13 - Salary Schedules and Extracurricular Schedules

Employees covered by the bargaining agreement shall receive compensation in accordance with the salary schedules (See Appendix A) and extra duty schedules attached hereto as appendices (See Appendix B).

Section 14 - Mileage Reimbursement

Faculty who are required to travel as part of their teaching assignment or when attending approved professional meetings/conventions, shall be paid mileage at the current rate as set by the IRS. Prior to using his/her personal vehicle, the faculty member should first secure the use of a District-owned vehicle. if available.

Section 15 - Teachers Off the Salary Schedule

Teachers who are not on the relevant salary schedules (i.e. off schedule) shall, for the duration of this collective bargaining agreement receive an annual salary increase of 3.5% over each previous year's base salary.

ARTICLE IX

Absences and Leaves

Section 1 - Leave for Illness

- A. The Board shall grant full-time teachers sick leave benefits according to the School Code of Illinois and in the amount of thirteen (13) days at full pay during the school term in each school year.
- B. In the event a teacher does not use the full amount of annual sick leave allowed, the unused amount shall be accumulated to a maximum of available leave of 340 days at full pay, excluding the leave for the current year.
- C. Sick leave shall be interpreted to mean personal illness, quarantine at home, or serious illness or death in the immediate family or household, or for birth, adoption or placement for adoption. Immediate family shall be interpreted to mean parent, grandparent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, sister, brother, aunt, uncle, spouse, child, grandchildren, and legal guardians. Unless otherwise certified by a physician, sick leave for birth is limited to thirty (30) days and must be taken contiguous to the birth (unless birth occurs between the end of the school term and the start of the next school term). Sick leave use for adoption or placement for adoption is limited to thirty (30) days and must be taken contiguous to the adoption event.
- D. The Board may require a physician's certificate as a basis for pay during sick leave. Sick leave days may not be used for the purpose of extending an established vacation period. This does not preclude the use of sick leave at the beginning or end of a vacation period when there is legitimate illness or death in the immediate family, but is intended to eliminate the use of sick leave for vacation.
- E. Deductions for salary, if this should be necessary, will be computed as 1/183 of the nine-month contract. Teachers on longer contracts will be computed accordingly.

- F. When an employee continues to be eligible for sick leave except that the employee has no remaining sick leave days, the employee will automatically be placed on a non-paid leave of absence until such time as the employee returns to work or the end of the current school year, whichever occurs first.
- G. A sick day may be used for bereavement for a family member not listed above or a close friend if personal days have been exhausted.

Section 2 - Leave of Absence

Any teacher who has achieved contractual continued service with the district may apply for and may be granted a leave of absence without pay, not to exceed one full year, for personal and/or educational reasons. Said request shall be made in writing to the superintendent for the District no later than the March 15 of the school year preceding the desired leave for the Fall Semester or Full year, or September 15th for the Spring semester. Upon return to the district, sick leave accumulated prior to leave shall be reinstated. A teacher on such leave shall give formal notice of intent to return at least 60 days prior to close of the school term preceding such return. Any teacher who is placed on leave of absence shall have the right to maintain her/his insurance program through the school group insurance policy during the leave period, provided that the teacher pays the premium for the policy.

Section 3 - Child Care Leave

Child care leave shall be defined as a leave granted for maternity, paternity, foster, or adoptive parenthood. It is understood that foster and adoptive parenthood will apply to cases involving children under the age of ten (10) years. A teacher covered by this Agreement shall be permitted a leave of absence without compensation, without loss of tenure, or position on the salary schedule under the following conditions.

- 1. If a child care leave is desired, the teacher shall arrange for a meeting with the Superintendent at least 120 calendar days prior to the start of the anticipated leave. The purpose of this meeting shall be to work out the period of such leave subject to the provisions of this section. In the case of foster or adoptive parenthood, notification of anticipation of a leave shall be given to the Superintendent at the time the teacher has been notified of eligibility.
- 2. In order to preserve continuity of instruction, it is agreed that a child care leave shall, if at all possible, begin and /or end at a natural break in the quarter or semester. Notification of a teacher's intent to return shall be given to the Superintendent by March 1st prior to the date his/her leave expires. Failure to provide such notice will be viewed as a resignation by the teacher.
- 3. A child care leave shall not exceed the remainder of the school year in which it is granted and up to one additional school year. A request for extension of a child care leave shall be submitted to the Superintendent at least sixty (60) calendar days

prior to the expiration date of the leave. Granting of an extension is discretionary by the Board.

4. Upon returning from the child care leave, a teacher shall be placed in the position he/she held at the time the leave commenced, if that position still exists, or a position for which he/she is qualified, if such is available.

Section 4 - Family and Medical Leave (FMLA)

Eligible Teachers are entitled to leave according to the terms of the Family and Medical Leave Act ("FMLA") subject to the following provisions:

- 1. "Eligible Teachers" means a teacher who has been employed by the District for at least twelve (12) months and who has worked at least 1,250 hours during the twelve (12) months preceding the period of the requested leave.
- An Eligible Teacher will be granted FMLA leave up to a total of twelve (12) weeks for one or more of the following conditions:
 - The birth of a child and the care for the newborn child.
 - ii. The placement with the teacher of a child for adoption or foster care and the care for the newly placed child.
 - iii. To care for the teacher's spouse, child, parent, or teacher's household with a serious health condition.
 - iv. A serious health condition that makes the teacher unable to perform one or more of the essential functions of his or her job.
 - v. For certain qualifying exigencies, as defined by FMLA, arising out of covered military member's active duty status, or notification of an impending call or order to active duty status, in support of a contingency operation.
- 3. The twelve (12) month period in which the twelve (12) weeks of leave may be taken will be calculated under a rolling twelve (12) month period measured backward from the date a teacher uses any FMLA leave. Under this method, each time a teacher takes FMLA leave, the remaining leave entitlement would be any balance of the twelve (12) weeks which has not been used during the immediately preceding twelve (12) months.
- 4. Teachers taking FMLA leave to care for a child, spouse, parent, teacher's household or the teacher's own serious health condition may choose to use accrued paid sick leave days concurrently with the running of the period of FMLA leave. For that period FMLA leave for the birth and care of a newborn child during which the teacher is unable to perform one or more of the functions of his or her job, the

- teacher may use accrued paid sick leave days (for conditions for which sick leave is applicable) concurrently with the running of the period of FMLA leave.
- 5. In any case in which the necessity for FMLA leave is based upon an expected birth or placement for adoption, or planned medical treatment for a serious health condition of the teacher, family member, or member of the teacher's household, the teacher will provide the Superintendent with at least thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of the date the leave is to begin. When the need for FMLA leave is due to unforeseen circumstances and advance notice is not practicable, the teacher will provide notice of the need for such leave as soon as practicable. Whenever feasible, the teacher will provide the Superintendent with at least thirty (30) calendar days advance notice of intent to return from the leave.
- FMLA leaves will be governed by the terms of the Act and the regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, subject to the terms of this Agreement. In the event the Family and Medical Leave Act is repealed, then this Section of this Article will no longer be in force and effect.

Section 5 - Personal Leave

Two days each year will be granted to each teacher for personal leave. If a teacher does not need to use the personal leave days, the personal leave days will become unused sick leave days at the end of that school year and be credited to his/her accumulated sick leave, or the teacher may elect to receive compensation for said personal leave days in an amount commensurate with the District daily rate for compensation for substitute teachers. The use of a personal day is subject to the following conditions:

- Personal leave shall not be granted on a teacher employment day immediately
 preceding or following a school vacation, holiday, or summer recess period, nor on
 any scheduled in-service or institute day.
- 2. Notification of leave must be given to the principal 48 hours (2 business days) prior to the leave.
- Leave shall not be taken during the first and last week of the school year.
- 4. Leave may not be used in increments of less than one half (.5) day.
- 5. Personal leave cannot be used when the teacher's absence would create an undue hardship.

In extraordinary and exceptional circumstances, the Superintendent may grant personal leave outside the foregoing limits at his or her sole discretion and any such action shall not be appealable or precedential in any respect.

Section 6 - Release Time

Recommendations for release time for teaching personnel should be discussed and submitted through regular administrative channels.

ARTICLE X

Retirement

Section 1 - Eligibility

A retirement program shall be available for the duration of this Agreement for the teachers who meet all of the following eligibility criteria:

- A. Completed at least 10 years of full time, or its equivalent, teacher service in the District at the time of retirement. All part-time, full-year teaching that is substantiated by a contract in the School District's files will be recognized on a prorated basis;
- B. Are considered by TRS to be 55 or over on the effective date of retirement;
- C. Have agreed in writing to file for participation in the retirement program of TRS with a retirement date of June 30 but no later than June 30, 2028, provided, however, that this retirement program shall not be available to any teacher who elects to participate in the Modified Early Retirement Option or whose retirement requires the Board to pay to TRS a contribution or "penalty"; and
- D. Submitted a Letter of Intent to Retire as required below.

Section 2 - Procedures

- A. In order to be eligible to participate in this retirement program, a teacher must submit an irrevocable notice of retirement to the Superintendent between May 1 and June 30 of any year of this Agreement, setting forth a desired retirement date at the end of a school year but not later than June 30, 2028.
- B. The Board may annually limit the number of qualified retirees to no more than seven (7) teachers in a school year. Teachers will be approved in the order of requests.

Any teacher denied participation because of such limitation shall be moved to the top of the list and allowed to participate in the following year. Teachers submitting an Irrevocable Notice of Retirement shall be notified of the Board's decision on their request no later than the following September 1.

- C. Participating teachers who elect to retire under the provisions of this program will receive only the benefits of this program, and will not be entitled to receive any benefits under any retirement program negotiated in a successor bargaining agreement.
- D. A teacher who fails to meet the eligibility requirements above at any time, or has requested and the Board has accepted the rescission of their Notice of Retirement shall be required to reimburse the District for the value of all salary and benefits received under this retirement program that exceed what the teacher would have otherwise earned had he or she not participated in this retirement program. The administration, with input from the teacher, will develop a repayment plan of deductions from the teacher's remaining paychecks, and additional deductions, if necessary, will be made from any post-retirement payments the teacher would otherwise be entitled to receive.

Section 3 - Benefit

A. Stipend

As a voluntary retirement benefit for teachers who qualify as provided above, the Board agrees to increase the teacher's TRS creditable earnings by 6% over the teacher's prior year's reported TRS creditable earnings for each remaining year of the teacher's employment in the District, in lieu of any other raise, step, or other creditable earnings increase the teacher may otherwise have been entitled to. This increase will be granted beginning in the school year immediately following the school year in which the teacher gives notice as provided above. A retiring teacher may receive no more than four (4) years of 6% creditable earnings increases under this program. A teacher for whom an extra-duty or extra-schedule stipend was part of the teacher's creditable earnings in the school year prior to the school year in which notice is given and who ceases to perform such duty in any year prior to retirement will have the stipend for that duty subtracted from the creditable earnings increases provided under this program for each remaining year. Under no circumstances may a teacher participating in this program receive creditable earnings increase exceeding 6% over the teacher's prior year's creditable earnings.

B. Accumulated Sick Days

As an additional voluntary retirement benefit for teachers who qualify as provided above, teachers who retire from Unit District #425 and have accumulated more than 340 sick days shall be paid \$45 for each sick leave day accumulated in excess of 340 up to the maximum of 353 days. Retirement shall be in compliance with the rules and regulations of the TRS. Payment shall be made after the teacher has retired and received his or her final paycheck for regular earnings.

Section 4 - Program Duration

Regardless of the participation and experience in the implementation of this Agreement, in no event shall this Agreement create an expectancy of a property interest among staff members beyond June 30, 2024, nor shall the same be regarded as a policy, custom, practice, or contractual agreement between the parties beyond such date. Nothing in this Agreement, however, shall be deemed to prohibit the parties from mutually agreeing to amend this Agreement or to continue this Agreement during or after June 30, 2024. This limitation in no way restricts staff members who have complied with Sections 1 and 2 of this Article from receiving the benefits described herein through June 30, 2028.

ARTICLE XI

Final Provisions

Section 1

This agreement shall constitute the full and complete commitments between both parties. It supersedes and cancels all previous agreements, verbal or written, or based on alleged past practices between the Board and the Association. This agreement may be altered, changed, added to or deleted from, or modified only through the voluntary mutual consent of the parties in written and signed amendment to this agreement. All items contained in this contract shall be considered an integral part of each individual teacher's contract.

Section 2

This agreement is subject in all respects to the laws of the State of Illinois with respect to the powers, rights, duties, and obligations of the Board, the Association, and the employees in the bargaining unit, and in the event that any provision of this agreement shall be at any time held to be contrary to law by a court of competent jurisdiction, from whose final judgment or decree no appeal has been taken within the time provided for doing so, such provision shall be void and inoperative; however, all other provisions of the Agreement shall continue in effect.

ARTICLE XII

Duration and Termination

This agreement shall take effect August 24, 2019, and shall remain in effect until August 23, 2024.

ARTICLE XIII

Labor Management

Section 1 - Labor Relations Committee

The Board and the Association shall establish a labor management group to convene no more than once monthly during the school term to discuss a pre-agreed upon agenda.

Lisal)	an	(le	ave	_
President				

Indian Creek Education Association

President

Board of Education

Community Unit School District No. 425

Vice-President)

Indian Creek Education Association

Secretary

Board of Education

Community Unit School District No. 425

Date: 8-23-2019

Date: 8-23-2019

G:\WP51\COMMON\SD4\SD4\25DK\2019 TEACHER NEGOTIATIONS\2019-2024\IC Teacher Contract 19-24.docx

Salay Total Total Salary 34(310)
TRS 34(317)
Total 35(317)
Salary 54(73) Total DE LE 뷶 d 2 表示 \$43,720 \$43,022 (1) \$43,034 (1) \$43,634 841,210 8417,286 841,447 841,580 112 NOTES 19705 1970

113 NOTES 19705 1970

114 NOTES 19705 19705 1970

115 NOTES 19705 19705 1970

115 NOTES 19705 19705 1970

115 NOTES 19705 19705 19705 1970

115 NOTES 19705 19705 19705 19705 1970

115 NOTES 19705 1970 \$43,720 34245 34245 SCOOL \$43,770 34334 \$13,770 \$33,770 51,867 182/58 101/58 101/58 101/58 250,684 20,207 09,000 91774 14725 OCWS DCWS 345 445 H 5 P M \$43,720 (MI34,19) \$47,447 \$47,447 \$13,407 \$18,913 \$57,100 Paring coring 20,720 20,220 20,220 20,220 TO SECTION \$50,733 3/0% JON 25,493 45,493 45,493 111,712 112,713 117,000 117,000 117,000 \$38,927 ME SE Sector General Lipits 24 Mg 1817.62 150,631 \$47,913 \$4,729 17 233,707 257,601 0 253,500 353,607 0 253,236 353,259 15 257,376 259,229 257,578 27,678 27,678 \$33,707 \$60,872 \$39,099 PROTECT 35,349 25,193 MOTE NOCE NOCE NOCE 14,146 44,144 41,144 61 207,173 60,735 60,735 616,535 \$31,177 20,617 15 344,71 20,319
15 344,71 20,319
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347,74 34,316
15 347 Salary TRS Total Salary Total TRS The I 283 116 Salay Tal BRI THE 3.5% increase when off the salary schedule \$47,310 \$10.00 \$10.00 \$40,296 1300,475 \$47.51 \$48,736 34,157 34340 \$54,594 \$54,594 44,104 (41,104) 155,10 195,00 19 \$31,697 24(34) 3,00% 3,00% 3,00% 3,00% \$40,296 1 231,164 7 321,753 33,04 SI SI SI offices of 234,346 151,240 \$43,932 234,199 #(f/s#)## ##/15\$ 145.145 17.12 151,00 553,300 \$48,777 34,824 347,336 \$4347 12 (12) 1 (12 10,000 10 \$15,006 \$15,440 \$16,656 \$16,656 \$4,877 \$57,441 360,106 \$50,338 #15,963 284,234 282,450 282,45 10,132 10,132 10,133 10 251,559 691,755 255,477 3,40% 3,50%

27,63

Salary \$44,044

This \$25,0456

That \$15,065

That \$15,065

That \$25,066

That \$25,066 Total 395,740 Salary \$42,575 esting silitation HETHER STATES OF THE STATES OF when off the salery schedule* 3,30% 3,40% 3,90% NO. Total
Salary
Total
Total
Total
Salary
Total
Salary Total Total Total Salory Tras Total Treat Total Total | 1 | 15,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 150,000 | 1 \$43,733 3,90% 3.00% \$45,045 3.90% 24,300 96,300

Treat Salary

Total

550,9E5 | No. | 1168 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1262 | 1

SCHOOL DISTRICT 425

APPENDIX B

Extra-Curricular Schedule

A list of extra-curricular duties is attached to this Appendix and includes the amount of money to be paid annually to any teacher selected to perform the listed duties. Teachers selected to perform the extra duties do not attain tenure in the position (s) and have no expectation of continuing in the position from year to year. The Board of Education reserves the right to determine which, if any, extra-curricular activities will be offered annually and who shall receive extra duty assignments.

A review of the extra-curricular positions/duties will be performed, as needed, by the Extra Curricular Committee comprised of the Superintendent, a member of the School Board, and three (3) members of the Association selected by Association leadership. This Committee will formulate guidelines relating to:

- Selection criteria for coaches and activity sponsors.
- Recognition of prior experience in the extra duty position.
- The sharing of a stipend for teachers sharing an extra duty position.
- Consideration for compensation for coaches for transportation to events and postseason duties.
- 5. Applications for new activities and/or review of existing activities.

	200	0/8/2	0007					100		23.017	Description	100	A STREET, SQUARE SALES
20.00	1		2	277.12	22 626	Assistant Treat	\$2,992	37,905	ACTE AND	ļ			
	24.13	24.099	27,980	MACS	83,752	Timet	ALP'NA			2	837.43	\$2.581	American Tinck
23	\$2.533	17460	\$2,388	22,318	10,23	President Statement			5400	21,912	862,03	\$3,687	Track
11004	\$2,956	078,52	\$2,786	25/12	07971	Democ adocument		7/80	22.07	22,347	\$2,279	\$2,212	Assistant Softhall
61511	27.72	\$4,099	\$3,980	10,564	100	-	17907	\$2.905	57.530	\$2,738	\$2,638	100	PresivSoph Softleil
\$1,740	\$1,689	\$1,640	\$1,592	200		The section of	54.274	И.150	eto're	\$3,912	\$5,750	\$3,687	Saffinit
\$1,740	\$1,689	\$1,640	\$1,992	90016		A COUNTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PA	11.710	1,660	\$1,612	. 11,363	SICHE	21,473	Amen Ont'2
\$3,106	\$1,016	82,928	\$2,940	34,760	2000	Amin's Park	21.710	\$1,660	\$1,612	\$1,363	51,519	21/12	American Golf 1
12.03	\$0,137	23 043	\$2,957	27,170	ľ	100000	27.013	17.944	57,578	\$2,794	\$1,713	\$7.634	Hoad Boys' Gold
\$3,095	\$4,946	1,002	\$4,662	\$4,528	2000		200	53,003	\$2,993	\$7,906	iteres	22,739	Freshman Gast Riv
83,23	\$3,137	\$3,045	\$2,957	\$7,870		VIII. VIII. CHE DAY	2007	54.86	\$4,720	\$4,582	\$4,449	\$4,319	Sophower Cirty' BID
\$6,213	\$6,032	9517.03	23,686	ALC: CR	1,107	Virginia Carrier	÷	200	12,993	\$2,906	10,03	27,739	Ver. Asse. Citeb Bib.
\$2,982	\$2,895	52,511	22,729	27,070	20/2	Vanish Carlo Barbara	1	\$1,928	13756	13,310	53,425	\$3,267	rulty Girly Buskethull
\$7,982	\$2,895	2	\$2,729	\$2,830	11000	V. S. A.	57.93	\$2,846	11,70	22,022	\$2,604	82,528	Prophoso Volkyhuli
\$3,790	\$3,679	\$3,572	10.40	19701		Value	52.93	22.846	\$2,763	23,622	\$2,604	\$2,528	Autouat Volleyhall
\$3 095	\$4,946	THE PARTY	20.00		200	Sanday Valley	27.75	919/63	13.51	\$3,409	\$3,369	נובנפ	Sophamas Volleyball
\$2,609	\$2,533	17,460	17,388	22	1079	Version Valled and	\$1,007	34,16	\$4,720	\$4,582	84,449	84,319	Varsity Volleyball
110.01	\$2,936	\$7,870	27,786	24,780	200	Andrew Burney	\$7.565	17.490	21,417	\$2,347	22779	27,713	Assistant Baseball
5H,349	\$4,222	\$4,099	11,500	1		Personal Property and	\$7.997	\$2,985	\$7,820	\$2,738	22,638	18573	Fresh/Sopb Baseball
117.13	\$3,137	83,043	\$7,957	DATE TO		Variable Baseda II	54.77	24,150	\$4,029	21513	53,798	\$3,647	Varsity Buschall
25 095	\$4,946	2007	200,00	20,000	1	7 2	53.173	\$3,003	\$7,993	\$2,906	\$2,821	27,739	Boys' Bib
53,23	\$9,137	23,043	10,073		2 2	Scattomer Bow BB	13,007	54,861	\$4,720	21,512	\$1,449	SILIN	Sophemore Ploys' 119
\$6,213	56,002	55,836	33,686	The same		Variety Audient D.D.	S373	\$3,043	\$2,993	\$2,906	123	27,739	Vacably Assistant Bill
23,355	\$3,257	13,162	97,970	10,070		V	R	83,938	\$3,736	83,388	\$5,425	23,67	Versity Bealerful
23,095	34,946	21,302	1			Anima	\$3.797	100'03	\$3,100	\$3,017	\$7,930	22,544	Accident Cirk Snow
51,33	\$3,237	50,162	0,0,0			24.0	\$3,007	1911/16	34,720	HSH	14,449	100	Carle Socoa
\$3,093	\$4.946	20.00	200,007		T	Auto Boar's annual	53,297	\$3,201	\$3,108	\$3,017	\$7,930	۲	Assistant Doys' Source
Skep	Step S	Suga	Cabac	1			53.007	MIN	\$4,720	\$4,582	\$4,449	SICH	Boys' Sacce
DAME ANY OWNER,	Of lot has personelly	The second second			í		Siege 6	S days	0000	-			

	Com Company			Treds	Assistant Softball	Fresh/Soph Softhall	Subject	Assistant Out 2	Auditar Galf I	Boad Berg Gold	Cart De	Sopherson Girls' BB	Var. Aug. Clabs DB	Variety Gelly Destroball	TOTAL VORCES	Addition Velleybull	September 7 September 2	Variety Volleyout	Assistant Deschall	Fresh/Scool Beschell	Versity Beschall	Prepared Boys' BB	Sophomore Bory 300	Varsky Autobac Bill	Variety Restorated	Assistant Girly Source	Cital Source	Assistant Boys' South	Doys' Source		THE PROPERTY AND PERSONS ASSESSMENT	The state of the s
	24,700			20 000	2700	\$7,450	1005/08	\$1,400	\$1,400	22,300	\$2,500	\$4,100	\$2,600	\$3,000	\$7,400	\$7,400	\$3,030	\$4,700	22,100	\$7,450	23,500	\$2,600	\$4,100	\$7,600	\$3,000	\$7,700	۳	г	\$4,100	۰	PROPERTY OF	The Part of the Pa
	107.73	200			2	12.23	53,63	\$1,442	\$1,442	\$2,375	\$2,678	\$4,223	22,673	\$3,130	57,472	27.477	59,142	EEE VS	27IG	15.534	\$17,603	22,678	CE'H	\$2,678	\$5,150	\$2,791	\$4,223	117,12	27.72	Step 2	STATISTICS.	
	17,864	2000	20,000			\$7 999	53,713	\$1.485	\$1,443	25725	\$2,750	\$4,350	\$3,758	21,305	\$7.546	27.576	50,736	\$4,330	57,779	\$2,599	53,713	\$27,728	\$4,350	\$2,750	\$3,365	\$2,864	\$4,330	57,864	34,330	Step 3	SECTION SECTION	Contract of the last
	\$2,950	\$2,677	2	100		100	101	\$1.530	013,18	\$2,732	INTER	\$4,480	\$2,941	\$3,464	\$2,623	13,63	EL CE	\$4,480	\$2,295	\$2,677	13,533	114173	\$4,480	HIS	23,464	\$2,950	\$4,490	\$2,930	14,480	Bacp	· 日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日	
	83,099	\$2,757	X1,939	27,364	1		21010	X25 (S	\$4515	222	\$7.976	24.615	\$2,926	\$5,628	\$3,701	\$2,701	17,03	\$4,613	1900	52,737	\$2,939	\$7,926	51,613	\$2,926	23.62	\$1,009	34,613	\$3,039	\$4,615	Serp S		
	\$2,130	\$7,340	\$4,057	10.434	24,040	2000			162	17 194	11012	200	\$3,014	11,796	22,723	\$2,762	\$12,534	\$4,753	\$2,634	\$2,840	\$4,057	\$3,014	I4 753	23.014	27.7%	13,130	\$4,750	\$3,130	\$4,733	Ser	a lead of the second	
	Chas Country	Accident Trees	Took	Assistant Softball	English Supplement	MCD0C	Total Services		A. C.	The Burney		Series and Park	Vic. Aug Carlo	Variety Galle Barkerhal	Volley be	Arrismer Volleyton	Sophoway Volleyba	Vasiny Volleyla	Assistant Banda	Fresh/Soph Basels	Variey Basch	Free Boys' B	ŧμ	Variety A. B.	Varior Badada	American Carlo Source	Carl San	Annual Boys' Second	Born' Sacra			
	22,747	E69-23	195/13	\$2,137	22,493	100,00	21,423			1			1		22.00	20.00	51,163	200	82 137	20 493	50.56	-	Ť	200	۲	7	21 12	4	1	Barg		
	57.830	\$7.568	\$3,668	17,20	27.50	1997.03	21.457		******	11/23	27,607	1	1		200	82415	22 00	\$4.797	202	6		2 7		1			2 1	+	+	,		
200	20013	27 645	\$3.778	\$2,267	22,643	\$3,778	\$1,511	11616	22,075	\$2,007	34,42	7,007	1,670	1	1	20 40							110075	146.50	1					The state of the s		Department of the last
and the			166 13	52,73	2774	160'03	\$1,357	\$1,557	\$7,790	168733	34,399	82,09	900,000	27,008	1	200	200	2					12,10	20,539	morte	1000	1	1000		A STATE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN		THE PERSON NAMED IN
240'05	25,000		2	22.00	\$77 EX	54,008	\$1,603	\$1,603	\$2,843	\$2.971	1.03	\$2,978	10,726	\$2,74	,	100	24,000	1,48	7,100	1000		.093	12,978	\$3,726	\$3,092	34,690	\$0,092	14,693		NOT THE PARTY AND ADDRESS OF	SECTION SPECIAL	
20,183	000,00				100 00	\$4.12	\$1,631	\$1,651	\$2,949	\$3,067	Y.06	\$1,067	\$3,898	\$7,83	10373	366,11	14,036	27.677	\$7,890	34,120	\$2,067	34,836	\$3,067	85,898	50,163	34,006	23,183	\$4,836	3476	STREET, STREET, STREET,	SERVICE STREET	THE RESERVE THE PERSON NAMED IN
Closs Country	Assessed Track	Inst	Photos princery	THEREOF MOCARDA		Saltharit	Amintan Galey	Assistant Gulf 1	Head Boys' Gold	Fresh on Girly 188	Suplement Circle BB	Var. Aust. Geld 11(1)	Varying Girls! Benkerhall	Valleyball	Assert Valleyhall	Sophomore Volleyball	Varyety Volleybull	Assistant [hasebell	Frysh/Sorsk Buschall	Varyity Bleechall	Boy 10	Sophomore Boys' BB	Varyiny Assistant BB	Varsity Besketball	Assistant Circle Secure	Girls' Some	Assessed Boye' Socoo	Rope' Secon		THE RESIDENCE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	The state of the s	THE RESERVE AND PERSONS NAMED IN
\$2,795	\$2,537	23,624	27.174	100 P	20,000	2	2	21.449	22,588	22,692	\$4,245	17,692	\$3,177	\$2,485	\$2,485	83153	\$4,245	22,174	\$2,507	124	17,692	\$4,245	\$2,692	85,177	12.793	\$4,243	\$2,793	۲	Step 1	のできない	はらずをまたっ	THE PERSON NAMED IN
57,179	\$2,613	\$1,732	\$2,239	27,613	25,752	1,490		\$1.402	\$2,666	2777	24.372	p	\$5,332	\$2,559	\$2,539	\$3,252	54,372	\$2,239	\$2,613	\$3,732	2773	\$4,372	\$2,773	\$3,332	17,179	24,772	\$7,879	\$4,372	Step 2	は日本の	SECTION SECTION	The same of the sa
22.966	169725	53,544	\$2,307	\$2,691	\$3,844	325.16	96-16	2	22.746	3 2 2	2	2000	23.492	\$2.636	12,036	\$3,350	\$4,500	\$2,307	\$2,691	111,044	\$2,856	\$4,500	\$2,856	\$3,492	22.966	54,560	\$2,966	\$4,503	Sign 3	ACR 120	はないないのである	
23055	\$2,772	09613	\$2,376	\$2,772	\$3,960	21.584	MCIR			27,820		2 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20		277	\$2.715	\$3,450	24.63	27.73	2772	13960	\$2.941	100 H	2794	2100	200	101	23.055	EL CA	Sico	はいの	西京の東大学	
	27.835	078	\$2,447	52,259	\$4,078	169.18	\$1,63	1270	25,030	24,778	2.00	20,400			200	We to	2	E LUI	22.03	2400	2	2270	and the						Ser	明 一日	2 2 3 3 3	
2000	17070	2 2	\$2.520	22940	\$4,20	\$1,600	\$1,680	100.68	20,121	\$4,921	33,121	34,907	77.600	2000	20,000				S and		2		10,00		+	+	+	+	1	THE REAL PROPERTY.	直接の変化に	

Chess	DCP/SAFE	National Honor Society	17 131	Lt Class Whiteday or environs	E-Clark district	So Class Advisor/# of advisors	Jr Class Advisor/# of advisors	Sr Class Advisor/# of advisors	Student Council	ACCIA	Charal	Bend	Play Director	-	4	-	-	_	- Dance Team	Chemiesding	Weightlifting (Summer)			-	Weightifting (Fall)*		以后, 一人一人一人	
\$685	5764	V/04			200	5869	\$869	\$369	\$1,396	\$1,053	\$1 685	\$2,930	1 943	ľ			888	\$1,159	\$1,317	\$2,034	1777	4	-	4	1221	Step 1		
\$705	\$787	*/6/							\$1,438	\$1,085	\$1,736	23,000	24,877		21 465	500	2153	\$1,194	1,356	¥2	0//0	3	-	_	\$1,573	Step 2	225125	10000
\$726	2810	1		2					\$1,481	811.18	\$1,788	ST FR	200	084	50	57 123	iess	1,229	\$1,397	ř			620	\$1,620	\$1,620	Step 3	Same of	7
\$748	5835			22.5		1000	Ī		\$1,525	\$1,151	\$1,842	1,440	ľ		155 15	10	\$547	\$1,266	\$1,439	0/0/0		2	69913	669	51,669	Step	10 表面表	DAM
5771	2000		2000	2000		-			\$1,571	\$1,186	\$1,897	240	1	3	60	\$2.253	\$563	304	\$1,482	100		\$1.710	\$1.719	\$1,719	\$1,719	Step 5		HONOR
5794	2000	2002	2882	2882		Ī	Ī	T	\$1,618	51,22	994			23	\$1,649	\$2,120	\$580	343	124			21 771	51.771	\$1,771	\$1,771	Step 6	の変数を	MINERS
Ches	- Constitution of the Cons	DOMESTIC	National Honor Society	WYSE	Fr Class Advisor/# of advisors	So Class Advisor/# of 8dVS013	It CIRS Advisors or advisors	Sr Class Advisoring of Strangers	Stroom Council	-	-		-	•	Academic Bowl	ř.	Assistant Bass Fishing	Hond pass resound	4	4	Ц	2	Weightlifting (Spring)*	Weightlifting (Winter)*		-	日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日	INDIAN-CHARGES EXTRACORRUGINA COMMUNICATION
1600	2013	277	\$777	\$777	1984	200	1						100 23	\$1,876	\$1,447	\$2,037	\$309	11/2			_	\$1,554	\$1,554	ķ	+	+	-18	STATE STATE OF
3770		2800	\$800	2000								377.13	160 ES	\$1,992	\$1,490	\$2,098	2024	i	-	-4	\$7,60	\$1,601	\$1,601	1001	Ě	+	-14	1000000
		\$824	\$824	S824		T			1		CE 12	618 15	781 ES	\$1,990	\$1,535	\$2,161	200			\$1 421	27 B43	\$1,649	\$1,649	21,049	-		-46	
		\$849	\$849	5849	T	Ī	1	1		2		\$1.874	\$3,279	\$2,050	18515	\$2,223	2000		388	\$1 464	\$2,928	\$1,698	\$1,698	96.070	000	-	Contract of	
	2	\$875	\$875	5875	T	T	1	1		592	206	956	\$3,378	\$2,111	\$1,629	27.292	20/0		177	SI 508	\$3 016	\$1,749	\$1,749			276	SIL	Sales of the last
	28082	590	2307	2901	T	1	1		1	21 646	\$1243	386.15	\$3,479	\$2175	\$1,677	36,50	į	2	1367	51,553	\$3,106	\$1,802	208,18		2 200	2	Sten 6	

Weightlifting Schedule (12 weeks/72 hours/3 days)*

Chees \$650 \$670 \$690 \$710 \$732 \$754	\$725 \$747 \$769 \$792 \$816	٠	\$792 5816		So Class Advisor/# of advisors \$225	Jr Class Advisor# of advisors \$825	т	Student Council \$1,325 \$1,360 \$1,400 \$1,440 \$1,440 \$1,440	\$1,000 \$1,030 \$1,061 \$1,093 \$1,140	\$1,648 \$1,697 \$1,748 \$1,801	32,971 30,000 31,131	21,000 1,000 101 101 101 101 101 101 101	\$1,350 \$1,391 \$1,432 \$1,473	\$1,957 \$2,010 \$2,070 \$2,130	\$489 \$504 \$519 \$535	51,133 \$1,167 \$1,202 \$1,236	\$1,326 \$1,366 \$1,407	\$2,500 \$2,575 \$2,652 \$2,732 \$2,814	+	F	\$1,538 \$1,584 \$1,032	\$1,538 \$1,584 \$1,632	Step 4 Step 3	The state of the s		
	2730 2700 2707 S744	0255 9083 1863 0913	0088 9068 E878 0972 8F73	TI CLESS ALLVESON DE COMPANIO	1	Ť	┪	\$139	\$1,348 \$1,389 \$1,430 \$1,473 \$1,517	S1.018 \$1.048 \$1.079 \$1.112 \$1.145	SI 677 SI 727 SI 779	4 52 849 52 934	st,781 \$1,634 \$1,889 \$1,946 \$2,004	S1 374 S1 415 S1 457 S1 501 S1 546	Sign \$1,991 \$2,051 \$2,113 \$2,176 !	S483 \$498 \$513 \$528 \$544	\$1.153 \$1.187 \$1.223 \$1,260	S1 777 S1 110 S1 149 S1 190 S1 432	Con 10 to 10	10 ct 47s ct cm \$1 cs \$1.612 \$1.661	1 475 SI 520 SI 565 SI 612 SI 661	(Windows) \$1,475 \$1,520 \$1,565 \$1,612 \$1,661	\$1.475 \$1.500 \$1.565 \$1.612	Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6		INDIAN CREEK HS INTRACTIBERICH AR SCHEDULE
	Chess \$673 \$693 \$714 \$735 \$757 \$780	DCP/SAFE \$751 \$773 \$796 \$820 \$845 \$870	National Honor Society \$751 \$773 \$796 \$820 \$845 \$870	H	Fr Class Advisor/# of advisors \$854	So Class Advisor# of advisors \$854	Jr Class Advisori# of advisors \$854	Sr Class Advisor# of advisors \$854	Student Council \$1,372 \$1,413 \$1,455 \$1,499 \$1,544 \$1,590	٠	t	\$3,108 \$3,200	\$1,866 \$1,922 \$1,980 \$2,039	\$1,483 \$1,527 \$1,573	\$1,967 \$2,026 \$2,087 \$2,149 \$2,214	2533	t	Dance Team \$1,294 \$1,333 \$1,373 \$1,434 \$1,457 \$1,500	Cheraleading \$2,588 \$2,666 \$2,746 \$2,828 \$2,913 \$3,001	Weightlifting (Summer)* \$1,501 \$1,546 \$1,593 \$1,640 \$1,690 \$1,740	Weightlifting (Spring)* \$1,501 \$1,546 \$1,593 \$1,640 \$1,690 \$1,740	٠	Weightlifting (Fall)* \$1,501 \$1,546 \$1,593 \$1,640 \$1,690 \$1,740	Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6	ではないので	日本の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の大学の

				I					2000	24.7	1111	2.5	
2000	200	1925	2739	5718	\$697	8th Grade Cheerleading	5794	\$771	5748	\$1726	2/03	2000	Office Chool control
\$135	\$422	3410	\$398	\$386	\$375	Scholastic Bowl	5427	1	200	٤	2	1	Contraction and the
\$621	\$603	\$386	2569	\$552	\$536	Yesttook	200	2095	20/0	2 25			Coloriania Bours
\$435	\$422	9110	\$198	2386	2375	Spelling Bee	77.7	Ě	ž	200	200	200	V
_	\$963	\$937	3910	2000	\$857	Choral	1168			S P	2000	200	Smelling Res
\$1,491	51.440	\$1.405	365	\$1,325	\$ 286	Bend	100						
\$1,615	300	37.3	31.4/8		2000					2	201.13	51 264	Band
٠	945				1	-	835.12	18	SI 496	SI 453	\$1.411	\$1,369	Play Director(/2)
+			407	27 13	\$1.420	-	\$1,618	51,571	\$1,525	\$1,481	\$1.438	\$E115	Student Council (/2)
-		2	27 080	SMO 13	\$1018	Assistant Baseball	\$1,160	\$1,126	\$1,094	SI .062	\$1,031	21.00	Assistant Baseball
4	51 689	\$1.640	592	\$1,546	\$1,501	Baseball	\$1,710	\$1,660	\$1,612	21,565	51,519	\$1,475	Basebali
4	\$1.146	\$1,113	\$1,080	\$1,049	\$1.018	Assistant Softball	\$1,160	\$1,126	\$1,094	SI 062	2002	21,00	Assustant Softball
-	\$1.689	\$1,640	\$1,592	\$1,546	\$1,501	Softball	\$1,710	\$1,660	\$1,612	31,565	51,519	\$1.475	Softball
-	\$1,206	\$1,171	\$1,137	\$1,104	\$1,072	Assistant Track 2	\$1,221	31,186	\$1,151	SI	\$1,085	\$1,053	Assistant Track 2
-	\$1.689	\$1,540 040	\$1,592	\$1,546			\$1,710	\$1,660	31,612	\$1,565	SI 519	\$1,475	Assestant Track 1
-	2	104.01	\$2,33	\$2,763		Head Track	\$2,500	\$2,431	\$2,360	\$2,29	22.22	\$2,160	Head Track
-	20.02	\$1,99	51,933	\$1,877	\$1,822	7th Grade Girls BB	\$2,076	\$2,016	\$1,957	\$1,900	\$1,845		7th Orade Cirls BB
-	27,473	\$2,401	\$2.33	\$2,263	\$2,197	8th Grade Girts BB	\$2,503	\$2,431	\$2,360	-	27.72		8th Grade Girls BB
-	-	5,99	51,933	\$1.877	_	7th Grade Born BB	\$2,076	\$2,016	\$1,957	31,900	\$1,845	\$1,791	7th Grade Boys BB
-	_	ti G	2233	\$2,263	\$2,197	8th Grade Boys BB	105.73	\$2,431	\$2,360	\$2.29	\$2.724	57,160	8th Grade Boys BB
-	\$1,025	3998	3967	\$938	_	6th Grade Volleyball	\$1,038	\$1,008	5978	2950	282		6th Grade Volleyhall
-	20.53	-	\$1,993	\$1,677	51,822	7th Grade Volleyball	\$2,076	\$2,016	\$1,957	\$1,900	21.845	\$1,791	7th Grade Volleyball
-	-	-	\$2.33	\$2,263	_	8th Grade Velleyball	\$2,500	\$2,431	\$2,360	\$2,29	\$2,224	57,160	8th Grade Volleyball
4	4	_	\$1,933	\$1,877	-	Assistant Socces	\$2,076	-	\$1,957	⊢	21.845	-	Austriani Socor
-	-	-	55.73	\$2,263	_	Head Sooner	\$2,503	\$2,43	\$2,360	\$2,29	27.22	¥7,160	Hoad Socos
Sten	Step 5	Step	Step 3	Step 2	Step 1		Step 6	Step 5	Step	-	+-	+	
				101					- 98	楹	一碗	THE REAL PROPERTY.	古代の 日本の
THE PARTY OF THE P			の 日本										THE RESERVE THE PARTY OF THE PA

.

60		213	₹T	Т	Т	Т	T	7	_	T	Т	_	7	-	_	Т	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	100	
S SENDING GRAND SAME AGENTAL GRAND WAS AN AND WAS AN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND	Control Control Control	th Grade Chambradian	Control Control	Cabalania Band	Special Special	CHOOL	- Compa	Band	Plan Director(7)	Thornes used	Dispositi	Assistant Softball	Sotthel	Assistant Track 2	Assistant Track	Head Track	7th Grade Girls BB	8th Grade Girls BB	7th Grade Boys BB	8th Grade Boys BB	6th Grade Volleybai	7th Grade Volleybal	8th Grade Volleyba	Assistant Soccar	Hoad Secon		10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	INDIAN GREEK MSI-X TRAGURRIGULAR SCHEDVILLES (1)
KKINS	4700	т	2	3 8	2000			100	1	200	ST 400	3950	\$1,490	-	\$1,400	7-	-	-	\$1,700	\$7,050	5850	\$1,700	27,050	-	-	+	Special Control	EEEM
VALUE		10,0			200		1	1	110		10.00	5979	1 1/2	\$1,030	\$1,442	27.112	51.751	\$2,112	\$1.751	\$2,112	\$876	\$1,751	27,112	٠	٠	٠	- 66	SEXTR
SURVING		Jago		Į.		1 SH3	4/2			\$1,008	21.48	\$1,008	+	+-	\$1,485	52,175	\$1,804	\$2,175	\$1,804	57,175	\$902	\$1,804	\$2.17	٠	-	٠	45	CURR
MANS	100	į	200	Į.	2387	2874	ŀ	Ī		\$1,038	+	-	530	\$1,093	\$1,530	\$2,240	\$1,858	\$2,240	\$1,858	\$2,240	\$929	\$1,858	\$2,240	858115	٠	٠		GULAR
CHEDO	9636	ŀ	Į.	ě	2394	2900	1			\$1,069	51,576	\$1,069	\$1,576	\$1,126	\$1,576	\$2,307	51,913	\$2,307	\$1,913	\$2,307	\$957	Н	\$2,307	\$1,913	\$7,307	٠	SERVICE SERVIC	SCHED
	2404	ŀ	V G	SUBC	100	5927	JEL IK	110	200	1100	-	21,101	\$1,623	\$1,159	\$1,623	\$2,377	\$1,971	_	Н	Н	\$985	\$1,971	\$2,377	51,971	\$2,377	-		AULUE SEE
	7th Ch	am Cn			Ī	Ī	Ī	Ī	Sit	Ī							7		7				120 120					
NYIGN	/th Urade Cherrlanding	8th Crade Cheerleading	Scholestic Bowl		Spelling Boo			THE DISCOUNTY	Student Council (2	Assistant Basel	8	Assistant Softba	te	Assistant Track 2	Assistant Track 1	Head	7th Grade Girla BB	8th Grade Girls BB	7th Grade Boys BB	8th Grade Boys BD	6th Grade Volley	7th Grade Volleyhal	8th Grade Volleybal	Assistant Society	Hog			AND TANGEBERGING EXTRAGURATED TANKS CHEDUTE
MENDIAN GREEKMS LATER GURRICULAR SCHEDULE	П	т	۳	т	т	Choral	Band	+	+	ቸ	Baseball S	-	Softball	_	_	Head Track 5			_	8	Ĕ,	_	-	_	Head Sopper	L		NCRRE
MSRX	\$407.	۰	H	┝	2356	1881	1221	1	٠	۰	SI 425 J	\$967	\$1,425	\$1,018	н	\$2,086	-	н	-	Н	-	-	980 23	\$1,730	\$2,086	Step I		Kinisk
HACH	6175	╆	H	\$524	\$367	\$838	258	1,362	-	2998	\$1.467	\$996	\$1,467	\$1,048	Н	22.148	н	-	-	4	-	-	-	\$1,782	\$2,148	Step 2	2000	XIRAG
RRIG	\$432	\$702	\$378	1254	\$378	5864	295	1400	⊢	\$1,025	31,511	-	\$1511	\$1,079	\$1,511	E1723	\$1.83	22.23	<u>*</u>	22.13	200	SES 12	\$2,213	\$1,835	\$2,213	Step 3	(2)	THURS
E S	2445	2723	\$389	\$556	5389	6885	\$1,334	31.445	SI 473	\$1,056	51,357	-	\$1,357	\$1,112	\$1,557	\$2,279	\$1,890	27.279	200	\$2,279	395	\$1.890	\$2.279	\$1,890	\$2,279	Step 4		ULANES.
	3458	\$744	1015	\$573	1045	3916	\$1,374	SI 489	\$1,517	820.13	\$1,603	\$1,088	\$1,603	\$1,145	5 603	\$2,348	\$1,947	22.14	SI 947	20	ELES	5 947	87.148	\$1,947	\$2,348	Step 5		CHEDI
	\$472	5767	E175	\$590	\$413	\$944	\$1,415	\$1,533	SI,563	\$1,121			\$1,651	\$1,180	\$1.65	23	\$2,005	tt	2005		20015	2005	27.4	\$2,005	\$2,418	Step 6		LIRA
	7th Ora	Bth Ora							Stuc	A							7				4	74						無
	7th Grade Cheerlending	8th Grade Cheerloading	Scholastic Bow	Yes	Spelling Bee			Play Director(/2)	Student Council (/2)	Assistant Baseball	P	Assistant Softball		Assistant Track 2	Assistant Track I		7th Grade Girls BD	8th Grade Girls BB	7th Grada Rose 1919	5th Charles Flower H.H.		7th Charle Volleyhold	8th Grade Volleshal	Assistant Soccer	Ē			MIGUN
	П		Ť		П	_					-	-			т	┱	_					-	-	-	Head Socors			CREE
	Н	Н	Н	۲	7	7	-	_	_	_	-	+	-	-	+	-	+	2	+	177	+	+	+	+	4	Sim		KAKS
	\$427	\$693	27.73	ESS		+	-	_	-	-	-	-	+	-		+		3 .01		3	+	-	1		78.0	Sien		XTRA
j	\$439	2		2540		270		\$1,428	\$1.455	20.13		220		200	21	1 100		100/	100	a la	100/				27 252	Step Z Step	The State	TIRRIC
	\$453	25.5	2398	2566	200	Sons	21.12	51.471	\$1.499	\$1.075		2002		1	t	T	10.0	i i	Č	y y	3/2	Ě		3	7	-	Harris San	TITAR
	\$466	200	200		Sales Sales	1000		21212	52.			1001		100	36,387	-	+	+	+	9868	21,981	+	+	+	+	-8		CHECK
	5480 680		2 2			91,440		1	ŝ	21.000	+	-	+	+	+	+	+	+	٠	+	+	+	+	+	+	-8		AMERICAN GREEKSIS STRANGURRIGURA RABBIT BERRE

APPENDIX C

- 1. Teachers first employed in the 2006-2007 school year shall receive a single step advancement on the 2007-2008 salary schedule and a single step advancement each year thereafter for the duration of the 2007-2011 collective bargaining agreement.
- 2. Teachers first employed in the 2005-2006 school year shall receive a double step advancement on the 2007-2008 salary schedule, and a single step advancement each year thereafter for the duration of the 2007-2011 collective bargaining agreement.
- 3. Teachers first employed in the 2004-2005 school year shall receive a double step advancement on the 2007-2008 salary schedule, a single step advancement on the 2008-2009 salary schedule, a double step advancement on the 2009-2010 salary schedule, and a single step advancement on the 2010-2011 salary schedule.
- 4. Teachers employed in the 2003-2004 school year and prior school years shall receive a double step advancement on the 2007-2008 salary schedule, a single step advancement on the 2008-2009 salary schedule, a double step advancement on the 2009-2010 salary schedule, and a single step advancement on the 2010-2011 salary schedule.

SUCH STEP ADVANCEMENT IS ILLUSTRATED AS FOLLOWS:

#STEPS MOVEMENT FOR EACH YEAR COVERED BY THE 2007-2011 CBA

Year of Hire	2007-2008	2008-2009	2009-2010	2010-2011
2003-2004	Two steps	One step	Two steps	One step
(and prior years)				i i
2004-2005	Two steps	One step	Two steps	One step
2005-2006	Two steps	One step	One step	One step
2006-2007	One step	One step	One step	One step

5. The Board and the Association further acknowledge and agree that the terms and conditions of this Appendix C do not constitute a precedent with respect to any course of dealing, past, present or future, between the parties and/or any member of the bargaining unit, nor with respect to the resolution of any issues which may arise between the parties in the past, present or future.